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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Nicole Westcott (NWestcott@stornowaydiamonds.com)

Cc: "NWB Karén Kharatyan" (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 2BE-QIL0712 Application for Amendment - Requirement for documents
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2012 11:54:00 AM

Importance: High

Dear Nicole — based on the information provided in the above application it has been determined
that this is an amendment/renewal as opposed to just an amendment. Due to the fact that bulk
sampling is now part of the project there will be a requirement for further NIRB screening as well.
Please resubmit the application form previously sent to you on April 11, 2012. An updated spill
plan and AR plan will also be required to reflect the new scope of activities. Once these documents
are received we will continue our preliminary technical review.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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